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S»r¥ic«B /idmiai straktion

W««Mngton 2S« D. C.

Dear Mr. Meer«:

W« ar« ia ccnaplata a§ra«ra«at mUh thm paaitimi stated
la your lattar of Matelt 24» If61 Oust it la Mgbly 4aaira6ila tri

aci|aira ecMieurraat Jariadiotitia srith tha Camaaeawaaltk af

Virglaia over tfea haadqaartera aita td tka Caatral j^talligaacs

Agaacy at I^aaglay* Virgiaia. Tka eaaaloa o£ such jaria^ctioc
by tha CMnmonwaalth of ^^giaia would aot only aa^at yoa in

year raajMMkaibiUty for protacUva aad aacorlty aarvicaa lor

tha naw leeattaa b«d woaM groviAa oChar baaafita M/Heh wo(ii.ci

ba ia tha baat lataraata of thia Agaacy and tha Fadaral Oavarn-
mant gaaarally. Wa» tharaCara, eoTCor ia yoar r«|ttaat anci

plan to approach tha Govsrntw of Virginia aad tka Attarnay
Gaaaral of tha Cocsmcmweal^ ia tha aaar fatara. Wa shall

call on you for tha aaaiataaca offarad ia your lattar.

Thank you for your continuing cooperation and suppert.

Idaearaly,
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-MEHORANDUM FOR: THE DIRECTOR

We have long agreed with GSA that
concturreat jurisdiction vrith Virginia in the
Langley property is most desirable. GSA
wants to formalize its position in this regard,
hence its letter of 24 March. I recommend yotir

signature on the attached response. We should
then approach the Governor of Virginia ip the

near future.

LAWRENCE R. HOUSTON
CONCUR General Counsel

Deputy Director
(Support)

28 March 1961
(DATE)

FORM NO. |«. REPLACES FORM 10-101
1 AUG 54 WHICH MAY BE USED.

memorandum FOR: Mr. Dulles

Larry Houston tells me that GSA knows of

our talks with Judge Bryan and the latter has

been advised of our dealings with GSA,

SE (29 March 61)

(DATE)

FORM NO. 1^1 REPLACES FORM 10-101
1 AUG 54 which may BE USED. ( 4 7 )
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